LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS.

April 1, 1925.

On this, the 1st day of April, 1925, the Board of Directors of the Arkansas State Normal School met, pursuant to adjournment in the office of A. B. Hill, Little Rock, Arkansas, with the following members present:

L. S. Dunaway, Sam Sloan, J. Carroll Cone and W. E. Lenon.

In the absence of Chairman A. B. Hill, Mr * W. E. Lenon was elected temporary Chairman.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

There was a general discussion of plans, relative to the plans of a "Practice School Building" at Comway.

A motion was passed, authorizing Mr. Torreyson of the State
Normal School to give legal notice in the newspaper to architects
of the contemplated building and to request the architects, who
might be interested in such a program, to appear before the Board
at some future date.

General discussion relative to a Summer Normal School - to be established either at Yellville or at Mountain Home - but no definite action was taken.

Mr. Torreyson was requested to have copies made of the recent

Normal School Building Bill, so that each member of the Board might

be supplied with a copy for his or their information.

The Board adjourned, subject to the call of the Chairman.